From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: 1 Hermitage Way, Sleights - NYM/2019/0567/FL
Date: 08 October 2019 09:38:09

Attachments:

Dear Team

At the 7th October meeting the parish council Resolved No Objections to this application.

Regards

Victoria Pitts
Parish Clerk

Sent from mv BlackBerrv 10 smartphone on the EE network.



From:
To: Planning

Subject: Re: 1 Hermitage Way, Sleights - NYM/2019/0567/FL
Date: 02 October 2019 14:49:24

Attachments:

Dear Team

Our next parish council meeting is on Mon 7th October - may we ask for an extension to
respond?

Regards

Victoria Pitts

Clerk

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm

Egton

North Y orkshire

YO21 1UA



From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: 1 Hermitage Way, Sleights - NYM/2019/0567/FL
Date: 03 September 2019 14:37:11

Attachments:

Dear Team

It was resolved at the meeting on the 2 September 2019 No Objections to this application.
Regards

Victoria Pitts

Clerk

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm

Egton

North Y orkshire

YO21 1UA

Privacy Notices viewable on website here


http://www.eskdaleside-cum-ugglebarnby-pc.org.uk/contact.php?id=13

From: Rachel Smith

To: Planning

Subject: Informatives

Date: 29 August 2019 17:44:58
Hello

Please can you include bat informatives with the following applications if consent is
given:

NYM/2019/0567/FL 1 Hermitage Way, Sleights

Thanks

Rachel Smith
Conservation Administrator

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

Telephone: 01439 772700
Email: r.smith@northyorkmoors.org.uk
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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